MEMORANDUM

TO:
Matt McIntire, Board Chair

Randy Poe, Superintendent


Board Members
FROM:

Eric McArtor, Deputy Superintendent
DATE:
March 21, 2020
RE:
Hendy Johnson Vaughn Emery, PSC and Boone County Board of Education Contingency Fee Contract - Vaping
For the board to approve the Hendy Johnson Vaughn Emery, PSC and Boone County Board of Education Contingency Fee Contract – Vaping and E-cigarette Products Liability claims, as presented. 

I recommend the board approve the Hendy Johnson Vaughn Emery PSC, Contingency Fee Contract, as presented
